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Aug 30, 2004

Federal Communications Comimission
Equipment Authorization Branch
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

UsA

Subject: Declaration of Compliance with RF exposure requirement
51 Wireless Inc
Assellink 250 7 ALZS0

We hereby indicate that the product:

AssetLink 250/ AL250
i5 considered to be a mobile transceiver and operated such that humans are normally separated
from its radiating element by at least 20cm. The operating Trequency of the product is below
|.53Ghz. The maximum output power is calibrated at 28dBm. The antenna cable loss is 2.5dB
and the antenna gain is 2dBi. Therefore, the effective isotropic radiated power (EIRP) is 0.562
watts, which 15 less than 1.5 watts. Per section 2,1091{c), this product is therefore exempt
from the SAR and RF evaluation.

The device is equipped with a detachable antenna and must not be co-located or operaling in
conjunction with any other antenna or transmitter.

A statement concerning operating conditions will be found in the user’s manual to provide
end-users with sufficient information for satisfying RF exposure compliance.

Sincerely,

Db S
Mike Znack W

Frogram Manager
C5I Wireless Inc



